#### DENIZ KAYA

Home Adress: Torbali / Izmir

**Phone Number:** (554) 477 33 22

E-mail: deniz.kayaa@yahoo.com



# **CARRIER GOAL**

I am a person who believes that curiosity is the most important feature of developing in business and I have always become someone who is curious in my life and I want to also represent it in my business life. I always enjoy researching and learning new things which will be important for my career. I always want more and I do not confine myself to what I already have. This feature will both benefit me and my workplace. By improving myself, I believe I can make a huge difference for both me and my office.

## PERSONAL INFORMATION

Birth Date and Place: 01.07.1994 - Izmir

#### **EDUCATION**

- 2012 2017 : Ege University English Language and Literature
- 2008 2012 : Torbali Atatürk High School

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

09/2014- Now	Oyunçeviri – Freelance Translator.
	- Translating video games into Turkish from English.
01/2015 - 06/2015	Ege Üniversitesi Kampüs Hayvanlari – Volunteer
	- Being responsible for taking care of and feeding animals in Ege University Campus. It is a volunteer job. It is a formation which has been constituted with students and academic contribution.
09/2009 - 09/2012	Deniz Kitabevi – Sales Marketing – Stagier – Sales Representative
	- Taking care of customers in a book shop and finding solutions to foreigner customers' requests.

#### FOREIGN LANGUAGE

# English : Reading: Perfect Writing: Perfect

Understanding: Perfect

Speaking: Perfect

#### COMPUTER

I am very familiar with Windows, Microsoft Office; Excel, Word, PowerPoint and other kind of similar software products.

# HOBBIES

Reading, computer, video games, translation, literature, popular culture etc.

## PROJECTS

•

With Oyunceviri: I contributed to Shadow of Mordor and Quantum Break games' translation into Turkish.